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Bugast 7, 1947,

Homorable Joha W, Znyder,
“goretary of the Treasury,
washington, U, C.

Dear Jobhn:

The Treasury's refunding program for September snd October
msaturities was discussed at yesterday's meeting of the Executive
Committee of the Federsl Open larket Cormittee, The Comittee recom-
mends that the eertificate issue meturing en September 1 be refunded
inte & l0-monthe 7/8 per cent esrtificate, to be followed by & re-
funding of the 1 1/ and 1 1/2 per cent netes meturing on September 15
inte & 12 1/2 menths 1 per ecent note and & refunding of the certif-
ioates maturing on Cotober 1 into s 12-months 1 per esnt certificste,
Thie progran would provide for e gredusl upward adjustment in the
certificate rate snd would lead to a convenlent spseing of certificate
meturitics in the ssoond half of 1948 imeluding &.1 billion dollars
to mature on July 1 and 5.8 billion dollars to mature on Oetober l.
fne refunding program for Uctober and Hovember of this year might
t{;; be adjusted to provide for e further maturity on December 1,
198,

As an alternstive to the abowe program, the certifiostes
maturing on September 1 might be refunded inte & lj-months 1 per cent
note, this new note to be nade availeble ss well to the holders of
notes maturing on Seplember 15, after allowanee for an interest adjust-
ment, The subsequent refunding of the October 1 certificates would
be into a 12-monthe 1 per cont certificste. Thile ¢ is second alternse
tive would be acceptable to the Committees, the previously mentioned
spproach would be preferable. It would rrovide for s mere gradusl
stepping up of the certifioate rate on September 1 would have the
adventege of abandoning the 7/8 per cent rete in econneetion with the
refunding of notes rather than of certifieates, and would provide
for a better spacing of certifieste maturities in the second half
of 1948, The Committee believes thet & program of this kind would
bo best suited %o aceomplish & gradusl upward adjustment in the
cortifionte rate with & minimum of disturbance in the price of out-~
stending certificates, In following up the program, the Committee
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Hon, John We Snyder - o

hopes thet suffieient progress cen be nade on the lssuance of & G-type
bond prior to the Octeber 15 maturity of L 1/ per cent bonds, thus
meking avelileble funds with whieh to make cacsh paymente enm that iseue,

If full exehange offers sre uade on Sepbember 1, September 15
and Octobor 1 meturitles as provided for in this program, it appesrs
on the basls of present estimates that Treasury funds will be suffice
ient through out the month of Septenber to nmeet eurrent needs, Allowe
ing for voluntary eash redemptions of maturing issues snd substantial
eash payments on terminael lesve bonds, 1% is estineted that cash in
the Treasury balanee for the ond of fephenber will still be close %o
1,5 billion dollers. Should s termporary need for funds erise prior
to the inflow of bex payments in the seecnd helf of that month, due
to heaviey redemptions on terminel leave bonds or for other ressons,
the Conmittee suggests that the Treasury meke use of the overdraflt
provision with the Federal Beserve. Also, the Committes shall be
glad %o digeuss 2 poesidble ineresse in the weekly lssus of Tresse
ury bills, should s need for funds arise leter on,

tinceraly yours,

lie 54 dogles, Cherisan,
Federal Open iarket (ommittec.
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